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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Tuesday, February 05, 2013 10:10 AM 
'bjohnson@legacylp.com' 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; 'David Adkins' 
Recommendations Approval - Implementation and Submittal Extension Approval 
(1R-441) - Legacy Monsanto '30' State #4 Release Site 

RE: 2010 and 2011 Summary of Groundwater Monitoring Results for the Legacy Reserves Operating, 
L.P.'s 

Monsanto '30' State #4 Release Site (1R-441) 
Unit Letter P, Section 30, T16S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Recommendations Approval - Implementation and Submittal Extension Approval 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has reviewed your request (dated February 4, 2013 and 
November 6, 2012) for extension of the recommendations implementation and submittal of a ground water 
remediation plan for the Remediation Plan (1R-441) for the above-referenced site. The OCD hereby approves-
the request for extension of the recommendations implementation and submittal of a ground water remediation 
plan until Monday, May 6, 2013. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this extension does not relieve the owner/operator of 
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the 
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance 
with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

P.S.: Please keep in mind that an annual report for this site is due to be submitted to the OCD by April 1, 2013. 
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Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: David Adkins <dadkins@talonlpe.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 6:16 PM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Legacy Operating Reserves, LP's Monsanto 30 State #4 and #5 Extension Requests 
Attachments: 20121106210205957.pdf; 20121106211939474.pdf 

Hello Mr. Hansen, 

I just wanted to let you know that we had to apply for new drilling permits for the above referenced facilities. Neither 
myself or Kimberly Wilson from our office could make any headway with the Land Office on this. The State Engineer's 
office told us that the permits looked in order and that they would let us know soon. Please let me know if you have any 
questions or if I have to make another time extension request for these projects. Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

David J. Adkins 
District Manager 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
'Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
(575) 746.8768 phone 
(575) 746.8905 fax 
(575) 441.4835 cell 
Email: dadkins(S)talonlpe.com 
Web: www.talonlpe.com 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010 
ICIC and Business Week-Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
Inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you 
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only forthe individual 
named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if 
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you ate notified that disclosing, 
copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 

From: David Adkins 
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 8:35 PM 
To: 'edwardj.hansen@state.nm.us' 
Cc: 'Berry Johnson' 

Subject: Legacy Operating Reserves, LP's Monsanto 30 State #4 and #5 Extension Requests 

Mr. Hansen, 
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November 6, 2012 

AIvtARILLO 
921 North Bivins 

Amaniio, Texas 79107 
Phone 806.467.0607 

Fiw8C6.467.C022 

AUSTIN 
SI I West Anderson Lane 

Suite 202 
Austin, Texas 78757 
Phone- 512.939.3428 

Fax 512.889.3487 

MIDLAND 
290 i Stale Highway 349 

Midland, Texas 79706 
Phone 432.522.2133 

Fax 432.522.2180 

SAN ANTONIO 
11 Commercial Place 

Scheitz. Texas 78154 
Phone 210,265.0025 

Fax 210.568.2.191 

TULSA 
525 South Main Slree! 

Suite 535 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 

Phone 918,742.0871 
Fax 918.382.0232 

HOBBS 
318 Easl Taylor Street 

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241 
Phone 505.393.4201 

Fax 505.393.4658 

ARTESIA 
403 W. Texas Ave; 

Arlesia, Mew Mexico 88210 
Phone 5757415.8768 

Fax 505.746.8905 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 

ENGINEERING 

DRILLING 

CONSTRUCTION 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE 

Attention: Mr. Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist, Environmental Bureau NMOCD 

Subject: 201Q and 2011 Summary of Groundwater Monitoring Results for 
Legacy Reserves Operating, LP's 

Monsanto '30' State No. 4 Release Site (1R-441) 
Unit Letter P, Section 30, Townsllip 16 South, Range 37 East 
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Recommendations Approval - Extension Request 

Dear Mr. Hansen, 

On behalf of Legacy Reserves Operating, LP, we respectfully request a 3-month extension 
to finalize the approved recommendations for the Monsanto '30' State No. 4 Release Site 
(1R-441). These recommendations include the installation one groundwater monitoring 
well, survey of identified wells and submittal of a remediation plan for pumping and 
disposal of impacted groundwater to the NMOCD for review. August 7, 2012 was the 
original date set by the NMOCD for these activities to be completed. However our client, 
Legacy Reserves, lias not yet received the required permits from the New Mexico State 
Lands Office due to legal matters regarding the surface and subsurface rights of the site. 
With NMOCD approval, the recommendations will be completed and a remediation plan 
will be submitted to the NMOCD for review. Should you have any questions pr if further 
information is required, please to not hesitate to contact David Adkins of Talon/LPE at 
575.746.8768 or 575.441.4835. Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David J. Adkins 
District Manager 
Talon/LPE, Artesia, New Mexico 

Toll Free; 866.742.0742 
VA7W.talonlpe.com 


